
 

 

5291/14   MLA/GG/lm 1 
 DG D 1 A  EN 
 

   

COUNCIL OF
THE EUROPEAN UNION

 Brussels, 16 January 2014 
(OR. en) 

 

5291/14 
 
 
 
 

  
FAUXDOC 4 
COMIX 21 

 

NOTE 
From: General Secretariat of the Council 
To: Working Party on Frontiers / False Documents - Mixed Committee 

(EU-Iceland/Liechtenstein/Norway/Switzerland) 
No. prev. doc.: 7591/13 FAUXDOC 6 COMIX 177 
Subject: List of links to websites of Member States and third countries with information 

on valid and invalid document numbers and other useful links, available in 
iFADO and PRADO  

Delegations will find in ANNEX the updated list of links to websites1 of Member States and third 

countries containing information on valid and invalid document numbers and other useful links, 

available in iFADO and PRADO (http://prado.consilium.europa.eu/en/checkValidity.html).  

The keeping up to date of web links as well as adding new available web sites very much depends 

on your cooperation. Please check the attached list and inform the General Secretariat of the 

Council (helpline.fado@consilium.europa.eu, giovanna.giglio@consilium.europa.eu and 

carina.rosengren@consilium.europa.eu) of all useful additions and necessary changes which you are 

aware of (please highlight all additions and changes, if the current document is used as a basis).  

    

                                                 
1  The General Secretariat of the Council (GSC) services have no control over the links to external 

sites; the GSC cannot assume any responsibility for the content of these sites. 
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ANNEX 

 

 

AUT  -  Austria  REPUBLIK ÖSTERREICH  

BEL  -  Belgium  ROYAUME DE BELGIQUE / 
KONINKRIJK BELGIË / KÖNIGREICH BELGIEN  

BGR  -  Bulgaria    

CZE  -  Czech Republic    

ESP  -  Spain  ESPAÑA  

EST  -  Estonia  EESTI  

GRC  -  Greece     

ITA   -  Italy  REPUBBLICA ITALIANA  

LTU  -  Lithuania  LIETUVOS RESPUBLIKA  

LVA  -  Latvia  LATVIJAS REPUBLIKA  

SVK  -  Slovakia    

SVN  -  Slovenia  REPUBLIKA SLOVENIJA  

 

*     *     * 

*   *   *    (ST 5291/14)   v.03.04    . 

DOM  -  Dominican Republic  REPÚBLICA 
DOMINICANA  

IND   -  Republic of INDIA  

KWT  -  State of KUWAIT  

MDA  -  Moldova  REPUBLICA MOLDOVA  

MEX  -  Mexico  MÉXICO - ESTADOS UNIDOS 
MEXICANOS 
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Mexico - 

cite_note-presidencia.gob.mx-0#cite_note-
presidencia.gob.mx-0 

NGA  -  Federal Republic of NIGERIA  

RUS  -  Russian Federation  
  

TUR  - Turkey    

ZAF  -  Republic of SOUTH AFRICA  

 
XPO  -  INTERPOL   
 
VIES (VAT number checking) by the European 
Commission 
 
Others 

 

*     *     * 
 

http://www.parlament.gv.at/pls/portal/le.link?gp=XXV&inr=9190&code1=RAT&code2=&gruppen=Link:5291/14;Nr:5291;Year:14&comp=5291%7C2014%7C
http://www.parlament.gv.at/pls/portal/le.link?gp=XXV&inr=9190&code1=RAT&code2=&gruppen=Link:5291/14;Nr:5291;Year:14&comp=5291%7C14)%7C
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Website available in the following 
language(s):   

AUT 
Austria  

REPUBLIK 
ÖSTERREICH 

 

de 

Fahrzeugdaten Online-
Abfrage  = vehicle data 
query  
(excluding personal data; 
only possible for vehicles 
with a 86 x 54 mm vehicle 
licence card)  

http://www.scheckkartenzulassungsschein
.at/abfrage.html 

BEL 

Belgium 
ROYAUME DE 
BELGIQUE / 
KONINKRIJK 

BELGIË / 
KÖNIGREICH 

BELGIEN  

fr 
Passeport,  
Carte d'identité,  
Permis de séjour avec puce 

https://www.checkdoc.be/ 

nl 
Paspoort,  
Identiteitskaart,  
Verblijfstitel met microchip 

de 
Reisepass,  
Personalausweis,  
Aufenthaltstitel mit 
Mikrochip 

en 
Passport,  
Identity card,  
Residence permit with chip 

 

BGR
Bulgaria  

 
  

bg 

, 

 
 

 

 

 

 =  

Check a personal number 
in BGR documents 

http://nbds.mvr.bg/ 

 
http://www.grao.bg/esgraon.html 

 
http://georgi.unixsol.org/programs/egn.ph
p 

 = Personal number -> Results:  
date of birth, region & sex - or: 

 = invalid personal 
number 

en 

Document number of: 
Identity card, 
Driving licence of Bulgarian 
citizens 
Driving licence of 
foreigners, 
Passport 
BGR Seaman's book 

http://nbds.mvr.bg/bds7/web.nsf/fEnVerifi
cation 

 

http://www.parlament.gv.at/pls/portal/le.link?gp=XXV&inr=9190&code1=RAT&code2=&gruppen=Link:5291/14;Nr:5291;Year:14&comp=5291%7C2014%7C
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CZE 
Czech 

Republic  

REPUBLIKA  

cs 
Cestovní pas,  
I  

licence 

http://aplikace.mvcr.cz/neplatne-
doklady/default.aspx 

de 
Reisepass,  
Personalausweis,  
Waffenschein 

en 
Passport,  
Identity card,  
Firearms licence 

es 
Pasaporte,  
Documento de identidad,  
Tarjeta de armas 

fr 
Passeport,  
Carte d'identité,  
Permis de port d’arme 

ESP ESP  -  
 

es 
Verificación de una libreta 
marítima  
(DIM - documento de 
identidad del marino) 

www.dischargebook.gob.es 

 
https://sede.fomento.gob.es/SEDE_ELEC
TRONICA/LANG_CASTELLANO/OFIC
INAS_SECTORIALES/MARINA_MERC
ANTE/ 

en 
Verification of a Seaman's 
book  
(Seafarer's Identity 
Document) 

https://sede.fomento.gob.es/MFOM.DGM
M.LibretaMaritima.Web/Default.aspx?la
ng=en  

 

EST Estonia  
EESTI  

ee 
Diplomaadi- ja 
teenistuskaardi =  
Diplomatic and service card 

https://rakendused.vm.ee/dipkaart/ 

ee Isikutunnistus,  
Eesti kodaniku pass, … 

www.politsei.ee/et/teenused/e-
paringud/dokumendi-kehtivuse-kontroll/ 

en 
Passport,  
Identity card,  
Residence permit,  
Work permit, … 

http://www.politsei.ee/en/teenused/inquiri
es/ 

ru  
 … 

 
www.politsei.ee/ru/teenused/paringud/ 

 

GRC
Greece  

 
 

 

el  
 http://www.passport.gov.gr/qpassport/ 

en Greek online passport 
query system 

http://www.passport.gov.gr/en/qpassport/s
earch.html 

http://www.parlament.gv.at/pls/portal/le.link?gp=XXV&inr=9190&code1=RAT&code2=&gruppen=Link:5291/14;Nr:5291;Year:14&comp=5291%7C2014%7C
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ITA 
Italy  

REPUBBLICA 
ITALIANA  

it 

Passaporto,  
Carta d'identità,  
Patente di guida, …  
(ricerca documenti rubati o 
smarriti) 

http://coordinamento.mininterno.it/servpu
b/ver2/Documenti/cerca_docu.htm 

it 

Calcolo e controllo della 
correttezza di un codice 
fiscale =  

E.g. for checking of tax 
number & personal details 
mentioned on identity cards 
and on residence permits 

http://www.nonsolocap.it/codice-fiscale/ 

CODICE FISCALE (CF) = tax code 
COGNOME = last name, NAME = first 
name 
LUOGO DI NASCITA o Stato Estero =  
  = place of birth or foreign state's name 
PROVINCIA = province 
DATA DI NASCITA = date of birth 

en 

Passport,  
Identity card,  
Driving licence, …  
(  stolen and lost 
documents)  
Banknote numbers' search 

http://www.italia-
online.co.uk/staticpages/index.php/ItalianI
dentityDocumentFinder 
 
http://coordinamento.mininterno.it/servpu
b/ver2/Principale_ing.htm 

 

LTU 
Lithuania  
LIETUVOS 

RESPUBLIKA 
 

lt 

Pasas,  
 

Leidimas gyventi,  

 
 

Kitas dokumentas 

registre, 
 

 

http://www.policija.lt/index.php?id=68 
 
 
 
 
 
 
www.vrm.lt/paieska/dokumentai_lt.php 

en 

Passport,  
Identity card,  
Seaman's book,  
Residence permit,  
Registration card,  
Driving licence,  
other documents; 
Stolen vehicles, 
Wanted persons 

http://www.policija.lt/index.php?id=3389 
 
 
 
 
 
 
www.vrm.lt/paieska/dokumentai_en.php 

http://www.parlament.gv.at/pls/portal/le.link?gp=XXV&inr=9190&code1=RAT&code2=&gruppen=Link:5291/14;Nr:5291;Year:14&comp=5291%7C2014%7C
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LVA 
Latvia  

LATVIJAS 
REPUBLIKA  

lv 

Pase,  
 

 
 

 

www.ic.iem.gov.lv/m_epak/index.php?q=l
v 

en 

Passport,  
Seaman's book,  
Identity card,  
Return certificate 
Driving licence 

www.ic.iem.gov.lv/m_epak/index.php?q=e
n 

ru 

 
 

 
 

 

 

www.ic.iem.gov.lv/m_epak/index.php?q=r
u 

 

SVK 
Slovakia  

REPUBLIKA  
sk 

Cestovný pas           = 
Passport & 

 = 
Identity card 

www.minv.sk/?stratene-a-odcudzene-
doklady 
Druh = Document category 
 

íslo = Document number 
Séria = Serial letter  
 
Doklad nie je evidovaný ako stratený 
alebo odcudzený = document is not 
registered as lost or stolen 
 
Doklad je stratený = Document is 
registered as lost 
 
www.minv.sk/egovinet/StratenyOdcudzen
yDoklad 

SVN 
Slovenia  

REPUBLIKA 
SLOVENIJA  

sl 

Potna listina                = 
Passport,  
Osebna izkaznica        = 
Identity card,  
Vozniško dovoljenje   = 
Driving licence,  
Obmejna prepustnica = 
Laissez-passer for local 
border traffic 

https://e-uprava.gov.si/e-
uprava/idvdok.euprava 
Tip dokumenta         = Dokument 
category 
Številka dokumenta = Dokument 
number 

UKRADENA    = stolen 
POGREŠANA = missing 
IZGUBLJENA = lost 
 

 

*     *     * 

http://www.parlament.gv.at/pls/portal/le.link?gp=XXV&inr=9190&code1=RAT&code2=&gruppen=Link:5291/14;Nr:5291;Year:14&comp=5291%7C2014%7C


 

 

5291/14   MLA/GG/lm 7 
 DG D 1 A EN 
 

 

DOM

Dominican 
Republic  

REPÚBLICA 
DOMINICANA 

 

es 

Padrón Electoral = Query 
on Dominican election 
passports. Through the 
election pass it may be 
possible to draw conclusions 
on the data in the passport. 
The passport and the 
election pass contain the 
same ID number. 
"Padrón de Electores" may 
not be available for ID-
number checking in-between 
some time before and after 
elections. 

http://soporte.jce.gob.do/Consultas.aspx 
> "Padrón Electoral" 
 
 
www.jce.do/web/ 
Click on "Trancparencia" > "Consultas 
> Padrón Electoral" 

en Driving licence 
http://consultalicencia.optic.gob.do/Defaul
t.aspx 

 

IND Republic of 
INDIA  en 

Queries for the "File-No." of 
passports issued in India 
only. Search result: 
Name, date of birth and 
status of the passport 

http://passportstatus.nic.in/ 
 

http://passport.gov.in/ 
 

1.  Select the issuing authority under 
"Status Page"  

2. Make the STATUS ENQUIRY by 
entering File No. and year of issuance  

3.  Submit  

 

http://www.parlament.gv.at/pls/portal/le.link?gp=XXV&inr=9190&code1=RAT&code2=&gruppen=Link:5291/14;Nr:5291;Year:14&comp=5291%7C2014%7C
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KWT State of 
KUWAIT  en 

E.g. for checking the validity 
of your residence permit or 
driving licence  

http://www.moi.gov.kw/portal/venglish/ 

> "E-Services” 

http://eservices2.moi.gov.kw/ 

 

MDA
Moldova  

REPUBLICA 
MOLDOVA  

md 

Pa  
Buletin de identitate,  
Permis de conducere,  
Cert. de înmat-re 
mecanolizub, … 

Transportului 

www.mtic.gov.md/WebPublic/index.php?
action=document&lang=md 

en 

Passport,  
Identity card,  
Driving licence,  
Entry paper, … 

Check in the state registers 
of persons, companies and 
transport 

www.mtic.gov.md/WebPublic/index.php?
action=document&lang=en 

ru 

 
 

 

 

 

www.mtic.gov.md/WebPublic/index.php?
action=document&lang=ru 
 

http://www.parlament.gv.at/pls/portal/le.link?gp=XXV&inr=9190&code1=RAT&code2=&gruppen=Link:5291/14;Nr:5291;Year:14&comp=5291%7C2014%7C
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MEX 

Mexico  
MÉXICO - 
ESTADOS 
UNIDOS 

MEXICANOS  

es 
Check the authenticity of the 
"CREDENTIAL PARA VOTAR" 
= voters' card  -  Mexican 
identity card - 
 

http://listanominal.ife.org.mx/consulta_pe

rmanente_ln.htm 

 

NGA
Federal 

Republic of 
NIGERIA  

en 
 
List of numbers of cancelled 
passports 

 
http://www.immigration.gov.ng/index.php
?id=60 

www.immigration.gov.ng 
 

RUS 
Russian 

Federation  

  

ru 
Check validity of a passport,  
residence and work permit,  
check an official invitation 

 
http://services.fms.gov.ru/info-
service.htm?sid=2000 

 = check passport validity 

 
 = check work permits and 

patents 

 = check work permits of 
Russian citizens abroad 

  = check 
official invitations 

  = Passport series 
 = Passport number 

 

http://www.parlament.gv.at/pls/portal/le.link?gp=XXV&inr=9190&code1=RAT&code2=&gruppen=Link:5291/14;Nr:5291;Year:14&comp=5291%7C2014%7C
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TUR 
 

tr 
Plausibility check of Nüfus = 
identity cards of Turkish 
nationals 

http://tckimlik.nvi.gov.tr./Web/QueryIden
tityNumber.aspx 
http://tckimlik.nvi.gov.tr/ 
  = Retrieve 
personal data from Kimlik (personal 
identity) number & check it 

! T.C. Kimlik No : xxxxx geçersizdir. = 
T.C. ID number is invalid. 

Ad = first name 
Soyad = last name 

= year of birth 
 
 
T.C.Kimlik No Sorgulama = retrieve 
Kimlik no. from personal data 

 lama = Check 
Kimlik no. of a foreigner 

 
 = Check 

residence permit no. against date of birth 

Sorgulama  = Check ID of a foreigner 

ZA
F 

Republic of 
SOUTH 

AFRICA  
en 

To verify via your ID number: 
Passport application status, 
ID status, possible 
duplication of ID, living or 
marital status. 

 

Check your voter registration 
via ID number 

 
http://www.dha.gov.za/ 
> "Track & Trace" 
http://www.dha.gov.za/index.php/minister
-of-home-affairs/28-track-trace/78-track-
trace-your-status 

 

http://www.elections.org.za/ 
 

*     *     * 

 

http://www.parlament.gv.at/pls/portal/le.link?gp=XXV&inr=9190&code1=RAT&code2=&gruppen=Link:5291/14;Nr:5291;Year:14&comp=5291%7C2014%7C
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WIKIPEDIA en 
Explanation of various 
national identification 
numbers 

http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/National_ide
ntification_numbers 

EUROPEAN 
COMMISSION 

22 
EU 

European Union VIES  VAT 
number check: Check the 
validity of VAT-numbers of 
all companies registered in 
the EU 

http://ec.europa.eu/taxation_customs/vies/ 

XPO INTERPOL   

en 
MISSING PERSONS,  
WANTED PERSONS;  
INTERPOL’s Stolen Works 
of Art Database 

 
http://www.interpol.int/Crime-
areas/Works-of-art/Works-of-art 
> The most recent stolen works of art 
> Recovered works of art 
> Unclaimed works of art 
> "WANTED PERSONS" 
> "MISSING PERSONS" 
 

es 

> MISSING PERSONS = 
personas desaparecidas,  
> WANTED PERSONS = 
personas buscadas;  
Base de datos de 
INTERPOL sobre obras de 
arte robadas 

http://www.interpol.int/es/Internet/Crimi
nalidad/Obras-de-arte/Obras-de-arte 
> últimas obras de arte 
> obras de arte recuperadas 
> obras de arte no reclamadas por sus 
propietarios 

fr 

> MISSING PERSONS = 
personnes portées 
disparues),  
> WANTED PERSONS = 
individus recherchés;  
Accès à la base de données 
d’INTERPOL sur les œuvres 
d’art volées 

http://www.interpol.int/fr/Internet/Crimin
alité/Œuvres-d'art/Œuvres-d’art 
> dernières œuvres d’art volées 
> œuvres d’art retrouvées 
> œuvres d’art non réclamées par leurs 
propriétaires 

 

    

 

http://www.parlament.gv.at/pls/portal/le.link?gp=XXV&inr=9190&code1=RAT&code2=&gruppen=Link:5291/14;Nr:5291;Year:14&comp=5291%7C2014%7C



